
Minutes of 614th Meeting of the Kenley & District Residents’ Association held at
Kenley Memorial Hall on Tuesday 13th January 2026 at 7.30 p.m.

Present: Paul Keeting (PK); Simon Brew (SB); Stella Stocker (SS); Tony Avery (TA); Linda
Richman (LR); Coral Carroll (by remote).
Councillors: Ola Kolade (OK)
Visitor Susan Cotton
Apologies: Christine Heal, Tony Heal and Geoff James

Action
614 PK welcomed everyone and said he was happy to chair the meeting as CH was

in hospital and TH was with her. Agreed. We all wished CH well.
614.1 Minutes of Previous Meeting (11/11/2025

The minutes having been circulated were agreed.
614.2 LBC Updates from Councillor Ola Kolade

 OK reported that Higher Drive Rec and Bourne Park were to be given
upgrades. Bourne Park will get new playground equipment and Higher
Drive will have a new outdoor gym space with equipment. Resident
consultation sessions have been completed and dates for installation will
be announced shortly.

 Bourne View Crossing where child killed, will remain closed until August
2026.This is to explore the most suitable safety measures or the
possibility of a permanent closure.

 Roads have been repaired for Flood Alleviation in Park Road with positive
feedback from residents so far.

 Council elections to be held in May 2026. Councillors GG & OK standing.
 OK and GG to have meeting with new Sergeant on Friday.
 Purley Pool is moving forward after major planning approval from GLA in

late 2025 clearing key hurdle for redevelopment. The scheme includes
25m pool, gym, soft play, shops and 10% affordable housing.

Police: Wednesday 28th January is the next Ward Panel meeting at OLL
Community Hub.

614.3.1 Council News
OK said he had nothing to add.

614.3.2 KENDRAAdmin
a) Resignation of Chairman – due to health issues CH had sent out a

resignation later which we were all sad to receive. PK agreed to accept
the position of Interim Chairman until the AGM in April.

b) Expired/Cancelled Members off MOJO. 540 members had renewed their
subscriptions. If not renewed by 31st December 2025 MOJO said their
membership expired. Expired members can renew their membership until
June, they just lose their access to the weekly Newsletter. After June they
have to reapply for membership. For members who pay cash - PK said
sometimes it can take 6 months to receive cash from Road stewards.
This would mean that cheques would often be out of date.

c) TA & PK said that it is necessary to circulate, possibly with Royal Mail, a
card promoting KENDRA in the Community during early 2026 to 3865
households. TA had spoken to Headmistress at the Hayes Primary School
about reaching out to parents. She suggested emailing or they have a
Poster board. SC said card is better for going through letterbox than
paper.

d) SB had forms for extra signatories on the bank account.

All

TA/PK

SB/PK/TH/LR

614.3.3 Noticeboards
TA said he had put a Happy New Year message on Noticeboards. Waiting for
OK/GG to give dates of Councillors Surgeries.
Weekly Newsletters
The Committee had a discussion as to content of Weekly Newsletters. Coral
thought it would be good idea to ask members to add something. PK said it has

TA/OK/GG

PK/GJ



headline with link so as not to make it too long. PK to have chat with GJ.
Publicity
CC asked if the magazine was distributed to anyone digitally. PK said to about
12.
CC said it may be an idea to put previous issue on website just before new one
goes out. Card discussed earlier.

614.3.4 KENDRA Magazine
TA produced a schedule for proposed Production/Distribution dates for Spring,
Summer and Autumn 2026 issues. Spring issue ready for printing mid March. SC
asked if we had thought of a Fair. PK replied that we had but with a small
committee it is difficult – better if we could piggy back on to somebody-elses fair.

TA

614.3.5 Other Local Issues
PK mentioned blocked drains, not with just leaves. SB said report to Love Clean
Streets, although they take a long time to do anything. OK said best to just keep
reporting.

614.3.6 Litter Picks
PK said he will start again in March. He wants to get dates for whole year. PK

614.3.7 Wattenden Pond
PK said the scouts working party have finished helping until the spring then it will
be time to get some plants. LR reminded PK that she has card for wholesaler.

PK/LR

614.4 Committee Reports
Treasurer – SB reported that P&L and Balance Sheet prepared for 2025. Last
year we had surplus of £1000 – this year £4000 deficit. Expenses are up and
subs measured differently. SB said he was happy with the way the accounts
system is working. Auditor away until February. Some members are paying for
future years.
Membership – PK said 540 members had paid subs so far.
Planning – No report

614.5 Any Other Business
PK asked CC what her background work was in Canada, she replied that the
was a Commercial Analyst, basically tech strategy and innovation. Key elements
were commercial and digital. PK said that CC and PK need to talk.
Need to follow up on Constitution ready for AGM (April 28th)
Shops need to be contacted on Kenley parade regarding hanging baskets for this
coming summer.
Discussion was had about a general meeting of all Residents Associations
to discuss any problems and to find out what problems they face and solutions
they have implemented.

PK/CC

TH

PK

All

Meeting Closed 21.00

Signature.............................................................. Date................................................


